
Page 1 of 2 
 

Milton Selectboard Meeting 
January 18, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 

Community Room of the Municipal Complex 
43 Bombardier Rd., Milton, VT 05468 

 

Use of cell phones is prohibited during the meeting. Please shut them off or silence them. 
 

AGENDA 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Flag Salute 

 
III. Agenda Review 

 
IV. Public Forum 

A Public Forum will be limited to five minutes per person.  All participants must sign 
in and clearly state their name.  No action will be taken on items raised until a 
subsequent meeting (if action is needed by the Selectboard). 

 

V. Appointments 
       A.   Appointment of Jacob Hemmerick as RPC TAC Alternate  

Consider Approval 
Jacob Hemmerick, Planning Director 

 
VI. New Business and Department Items 

  
A. Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission (CCRPC) Update 

Discussion 
Charlie Baker, Executive Director, CCRPC 
 

B. Planning Consulting Services Contract Expense 
Consider Approval 
Jacob Hemmerick, Planning Director 
 

C. 2016 Certificate of Highway Mileage for State Aid 
Consider Approval 
Roger Hunt, Public Works Director 
 

D. FY 2017 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) General Fund Allocations 
Consider Approval 
Donna Barlow Casey, Town Manager 

  
E. Town Meeting 2016 Articles, Warning and Bond Resolution of Intent 

Consider Approval 
Donna Barlow Casey, Town Manager 
 
 





   
 
 

FY2015 ANNUAL REPORT  
TOWN of MILTON 

 
The Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission (CCRPC) is a cooperative regional forum for the 
development of policies, plans and programs that address regional issues and opportunities in 
Chittenden County. Its vision is to be a pre-eminent, integrated regional organization that plans for 
healthy, vibrant communities, economic development, and efficient transportation of people and 
goods while improving the region’s livability. The CCRPC serves as the region’s federally designated 
metropolitan planning organization (MPO) and is responsible to all citizens of the region to ensure the 
implementation of the best regional and transportation plan for Chittenden County. The CCRPC also 
provides technical and planning assistance to its member municipalities and the Vermont Agency of 
Transportation (VTrans). 
 
The CCRPC is governed by a 29-member board consisting of one representative from each of the 
County’s 19 municipalities; transportation representatives from VTrans, Chittenden County 
Transportation Authority (CCTA), Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), the Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA), the Burlington International Airport (BIA) and a rail industry representative; and, 
at-large members representing the interests of agriculture; environmental conservation; business; and 
housing/socio-economic. The legislative body of each Chittenden County municipality selects its own 
representative and alternate. The full Commission selects the at-large representatives. 
 
The CCRPC appreciates the opportunity to work with its municipal members to plan appropriately for 
the region’s future to protect the special quality of life that is shared throughout Chittenden County. In 
FY15, the CCRPC invested about $5 million in regional land use, transportation, emergency 
management, energy, natural resources, public engagement, training, and technical assistance. The 
program leverages $4.7 million in Federal and State investment with $245,000 in municipal dues and 
another $300,000 in local match for specific projects—a 9:1 return on investment. 
 
Town of Milton representatives to the CCRPC Board and other committees in FY15 were: 

• CCRPC representative and Immediate Past Chair – Lou Mossey 
• CCRPC alternate – Henry Bonges 
• Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) – Roger Hunt 
• Planning Advisory Committee (PAC) – Katherine Sonnick 

 
Specific activities the CCRPC is engaged in with the Town of Milton, as well as some of CCRPC’s regional 
activities, are discussed in the following sections.  

 

110 West Canal Street, Suite 202 
Winooski, Vermont 05404-2109 
802-846-4490 
www.ccrpcvt.org 



 
 
In FY2015, the CCRPC provided assistance to Milton on the following projects and initiatives: 
 

• US 7/Middle Road/Railroad Street Intersection – Developed project cost estimates for various 
State/Municipal funding scenarios 

• US 7 Corridor Plan – This plan evaluated transportation needs for anticipated growth along the 
US 7 corridor in Milton (Forbes Road to Main Street) and developed short, medium and long-
term improvement recommendations for all transportation modes that will assist the town in 
realizing its vision for the corridor. http://www.ccrpcvt.org/transportation/corridors/milton-us-
7-corridor-study. Total Consultant Costs: $78,335  

• Completed scoping studies for new sidewalk/path alignments at the following locations: 
o A 450-foot "gap" between two existing asphalt pathways on Ellison Street and 

Haydenberry Drive;  
o The area between the existing asphalt pathway on Ellison Street and the front entrance 

of Milton High School;  
o A sidewalk on Brandy Lane connecting Milton High School to Lamoille Terrace; and  
o Upper Main Street between Railroad Street and the intersection of East & North Roads.  

• Provided project management services for Railroad Street rail crossing/sidewalk scoping project 
• Continue to maintain the Milton Map Viewer: http://map.ccrpcvt.org/MiltonMapviewer 
• Assisted with implementation of the Lake Champlain Byway program and facilities 

(http://www.lakechamplainbyway.com/), including working with the Milton Historical Society 
in development of visitor services at the General Stannard house 

• Milton Pavement Inventory 
• CCRPC Sidewalk Grant award of $44,800 for sidewalk along Brandy Lane 

 
 
 
 

• US 7/Middle Road/Railroad Street  
o $4.2 million for intersection reconstruction 

• McMullen Road Sidewalk Improvement Project 
o $439,000 VTrans Bicycle/Ped award in 2013 for new sidewalk from Railroad St to Hobbs Rd 

• Railroad Street rail crossing 
o $22,000 VTrans Bike/Ped award in 2014 to study ped crossing at railroad tracks 

• US 2/Bear Trap Road (TH40) 
o $65,000 for new roadway delineation and dynamic warning signs 

 
 
 

• Legislative Forum – Hosted a Legislative Forum in December to discuss priority issues of jobs & 
the economy; smart growth; state & municipal budgets; and water quality. Developed positions 
on integrated permitting reform and water quality (http://www.ccrpcvt.org/aboutus/policies/)   

REGIONAL ACTIVITIES 

TOWN of MILTON ACTIVITIES 

Milton Projects in the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 
 

http://www.ccrpcvt.org/transportation/corridors/milton-us-7-corridor-study
http://www.ccrpcvt.org/transportation/corridors/milton-us-7-corridor-study
http://map.ccrpcvt.org/MiltonMapviewer
http://www.lakechamplainbyway.com/
http://www.ccrpcvt.org/aboutus/policies/


• ECOS Plan Annual Report – The 2014 Annual Report is a summary that highlights a number of 
regional accomplishments, trends, and high priority actions. The ECOS Plan is the combined 
Regional Plan, Metropolitan Transportation Plan, and Comprehensive Economic Development 
Strategy for Chittenden County. The ECOS Scorecard is our new online platform that hosts the 
ECOS Partners’ shared measurement system that monitors how Chittenden County is doing 
with regard to achieving our shared ECOS goals. 
(https://app.resultsscorecard.com/Scorecard/Embed/8502) 

• Emergency Management – CCRPC, with Local Emergency Planning Committee 1 (LEPC 1 
http://www.ccrpcvt.org/em/lepc/), served as a key conduit between the City and the State in 
sharing damage assessment information after disasters, helped with emergency preparedness 
for hazardous materials incidents, hosted workshops on a wide array of emergency 
preparedness topics, and facilitated Incident Command System training.  

• Transportation Demand Management – The CCRPC, along with regional and state partners, 
continued hosting Go! Chittenden County, a one-stop-shop for information and advice about 
our region’s transportation resources (www.gochittendencounty.org). The CCRPC promoted the 
12th annual Way to Go! Smart Trips Challenge (www.waytogovt.org) the week of May 4-15 to 
encourage sustainable transportation (non-single occupant vehicle travel) and demonstrate the 
environmental and financial benefits.  

• The Intelligent Transportation System Plan was drafted which describes how to best use 
telecommunications and computing technology to boost the efficiency of the transportation 
system for passenger cars, trucks, busses, emergency and maintenance vehicles, and provide 
timely information on travel options.  

• Diversity & Equity – The CCRPC updated the Public Participation Plan (PPP), which focused on 
diversity and equity. We are currently soliciting assistance from outside organizations to help 
with implementing the PPP for specific projects. (http://www.ccrpcvt.org/aboutus/public/)  

• Regional Technical Assistance – Includes GIS mapping, model municipal plans, bylaw and 
ordinance revisions, Act 250 application reviews, grant administration, build-out analyses, 
orthoimagery acquisition, and improving the VT Online Bridge and Culvert Inventory Tool 
(http://www.vtculverts.org/). We also provide Transportation Technical Assistance, Scoping and 
Corridor Study programs to help individual communities address their transportation needs.  

• Education & Training – The CCRPC held the Development Review Board Summit, and hosted a 
Regional Highway Safety Forum with VTrans. We surveyed municipal interest in shared services 
and explored opportunities to implement. We continued hosting meetings and online webinars 
open to municipalities and regional partners covering topics such as Separated Bike Lane 
Planning and Design Guide, Emerald Ash Borer, Modeling a Carbon Tax's Impact on State 
Economies, New Tools for Estimating Walking and Bicycling Demand, Putting Equity on the 
Map: Innovative Tools to Measure Access to Opportunity, VOBCIT/VTCulverts 
(http://www.vtculverts.org/) and more.  

• MS4 - Provided ongoing staff support to the Chittenden County Stream Team 
(http://www.ccstreamteam.org) and the Chittenden County Regional Stormwater Education 
Program (http://www.smartwaterways.org) to facilitate multi-municipal cooperation to comply 

http://www.ecosproject.com/2014-annual-report
https://app.resultsscorecard.com/Scorecard/Embed/8502
http://www.ccrpcvt.org/em/lepc/
http://www.gochittendencounty.org/
http://www.waytogovt.org/
http://www.ccrpcvt.org/aboutus/public/
http://www.vtculverts.org/
http://www.vtculverts.org/
http://www.ccstreamteam.org/
http://www.smartwaterways.org/


with EPA stormwater permit requirements for Public Participation and Involvement. 
 

• ERAF - Staff assisted with information and details regarding new rules for Emergency Relief and 
Assistance Fund (ERAF) and flood resiliency planning requirements. 

 
• Neighbor Rides – Since Spring 2013, CCRPC has been investing in Neighbor Rides to integrate 

volunteer drivers into human services transportation in order to increase access to 
transportation for seniors and persons with disabilities by offering a lower-cost mode of 
transport. (http://www.unitedwaycc.org/volunteer/neighbor-rides-2/)  

• Traffic Count Program – http://vtrans.ms2soft.com/ 
 

 
For further information about the CCRPC please visit http://www.ccrpcvt.org/ or contact CCRPC 
Executive Director, Charlie Baker, cbaker@ccrpcvt.org, 802-846-4490 x23.  

http://www.unitedwaycc.org/volunteer/neighbor-rides-2/
http://vtrans.ms2soft.com/
http://www.ccrpcvt.org/
mailto:cbaker@ccrpcvt.org


Town of Milton 
PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
43 Bombardier Road 
Milton, Vermont 05468-3205 
(802) 893-1186 
miltonvt.org 
 
 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

  MEMO 
TO:    Town of Milton Selectboard 
CC:    Donna Barlow Casey, Town Manager 
FROM:   Jacob Hemmerick, Planning Director 
DATE:   January 4, 2016 
SUBJECT:   CONSULTING SERVICES FOR BYLAW AMENDMENT/UNIFICATION 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
Authorize the Town Manager to negotiate and execute an on-going contract with PlaceSense for 
continued consulting services not to exceed $11,800 in accordance with the scope of work, schedule, 
and budget presented. 

 
BACKGROUND: 
In September of 2015, the Selectboard authorized a Municipal Planning Grant (MPG) application to the 
Vermont Agency of Commerce in Community Development to fund the work for which this item, 
again, seeks funding authorization.  The MPG application was not funded (likely due to the priority 
scoring associated with the Vermont designation program 
[http://accd.vermont.gov/strong_communities/opportunities/revitalization], which Milton does not 
have and has not sought). 
 
LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS: 
Administrative Code Article 9 governs the Town's bid process for goods and services valued at $10,000 
or greater.  Staff is requesting that this contract for services not go out to bid pursuant to 
Administrative Code Section 4316(B), which states the following: 
 

Certain services may require a level of trust and experience between the vendor and the Town 
of Milton.  In such circumstances, the Manager may proposed to the Selectboard that is not in 
the best interest of the Town of Milton to bid such services.  The Manager would seek 
authorization from the Selectboard to negotiate on-going contract, which will be examined from 
time to time. 
 

PlaceSense consultant Brandy Saxton has a wide breadth of experience working with peer communities 
throughout Vermont and has provided expert, trusted assistance to the Planning Commission (PC)  
since July of 2015 (when first engaged by P. Bohne), both supporting the Town Planner's transition into 
the Planning Director's seat as well as providing the labor needed to keep the bylaw amendment 
process moving forward during periods of short staffing.  Since July, Ms. Saxton has completed the 
following for the PC: 

 Inventory of the vision, goals and recommendations in the Town Plan and supporting plans & 
studies; 

 Assessment of regulatory conformance to the Plan; 

http://accd.vermont.gov/strong_communities/opportunities/revitalization


 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 Recommended alternative approaches to land use. 
The PC reviewed the proposed approaches to finalize a Bylaw Amendment Strategy in September and 
began implementing the strategy in October.  The PC is currently working to finalizing language in 
preparation for a community workshop in February/March.  A primary goal with this amendment is 
to lift Interim Zoning Bylaws by addressing the concerns therein. 
 
Staff feels that it would not be in the best interest of the Town go bid for the proposed services.  
PlaceSense has provided valuable and cost-effective assistance to the satisfaction of Staff and the 
Commission.   Continuity of service will save time and improve the consistency and quality of the 
proposal.  Without this assistance (and given the current scope of work) the amount of research time 
available to support the proposal would be reduced and the work schedule may be delayed.  It would 
also reduce the Director's ability to support other ongoing initiatives, such as: workflow process 
improvements, an Economic Development summit, ongoing staff training etc. 
 
FISCAL ANALYSIS: 

 The proposed sum for services outlined in the attachment is $11,800. 

 The source of funding would be from the Planning Department's budget.  Staff certifies that 
there is adequate surplus in FY16 in the Department's 100, 200 series to cover this expense due 
to savings from: 264 hours without a Town Planner, new parent leave, and insurance buyouts.  

 In the FY17 Planning Department Budget,  Staff recommended $4,500 in "Other Professional" 
which, if finalized by the Board and approved by the voters, would cover billings after July 1.  
Staff would aim to concentrate most of the work/billings in FY16, although we expect that there 
will be surplus in the Planning Department's FY16 budget to transfer into the fund balance at 
the fiscal year's end. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
1) PlaceSense Scope of Work, Budget, and Schedule 
2) Resolution for Signature 
 
 



estimate for consulting services
Brandy Saxton, aicp

5 US Route 5
Windsor, Vermont 05089

p. 802.280.8360 (office)
p. 802.230.6858 (mobile)

brandy@placesense.com
www.placesense.com

 •1•

SCOPE OF WORK
PlaceSense will work with the Milton Planning Department and Planning 
Commission to revise the town’s land use regulations as recommended in the 
Technical Review and Revision Strategy Final Report. Specifically, the consultant 
will:

1. Coordinate with Planning Department staff to develop an outline for unified 
development regulations that will consolidate the town’s existing zoning 
and subdivision bylaws. The consultant will focus on revising the DB1 and 
M districts, as well as related site plan and development standards, while 
town staff completes other planned revisions and the unification of the 
regulations.

2. Provide the Planning Commission with revised drafts of the land use 
regulations for the DB1 and M districts, as well as related site plan and 
development standards. This is anticipated to include specific access 
management, site plan, streetscape and building standards within the town 
town core.

3. Meet regularly with the Planning Commission to review and refine that 
language.

4. Facilitate two community workshops to present and take feedback on the 
proposed changes to the regulations. The first is anticipated to focus on the 
DB1 district and related standards and the second on the M districts and 
their standards.

5. Assist Planning Department staff with preparing a final draft of the unified 
regulations in advance of the adoption process.

BUDGET

HOURS FEE

Develop initial drafts 40 $3,000

Meet with Planning Commission to review drafts 48 $3,600

Facilitate community workshops 24 $1,800

Revise drafts based on Planning Commission feedback 16 $1,200

Assist with adoption process 8 $600

Direct expenses (mileage) $1,600

TOTAL 42 $11,800



estimate for consulting services

 •2•

SCHEDULE

January
Complete Planning Commission review of  the DB1 district and related standards. 
Develop outline for unified regulations. Begin drafting revised boundaries and 
standards for the M districts.

February
Begin Planning Commission review of M district map and language. Schedule, 
develop materials for and begin advertising the first community workshop.

March
Continue review of M district map and language. Hold first community workshop.

April
Continue review of M district map and language.

May
Continue review of M district map and language. Schedule, develop materials for and 
begin advertising the second community workshop.

June
Hold second community workshop. Begin second Planning Commission review of 
DB1 and M district language, incorporating public feedback from workshops.

July
Begin Planning Commission review of complete draft of unified regulations.

August
Continue Planning Commission review of complete draft of unified regulations.

September
Continue Planning Commission review of complete draft of unified regulations 
Prepare final draft for Planning Commission public hearing process. Set public 
hearing date and prepare required report.

October
Hold Planning Commission public hearings. Revise regulations as necessary. Prepare 
final version of draft unified regulations and forward to Selectboard.



RESOLUTION 
Town of Milton Selectboard  

 

 
 

Consulting Services for Zoning & Subdivision Bylaw Amendment/Unification  
 
WHEREAS, Administrative Code Section 4316(B) authorized the Town Manager, in certain 
circumstances, to propose to the Selectboard that it is not in the best interest to bid for services 
exceeding $10,000 in value; 
 
WHEREAS, PlaceSense has proposed a scope of work, budget of $11,800, and schedule to 
continue to prepare amendments to unify the Zoning and Subdivision Bylaws; 
 
WHEREAS, Staff proposes that the scope of work requires a level of trust, experience and 
continuity with the vendor such that it is not in the best interest of the Town to bid such 
services; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Milton Selectboard, by authority granted by the 
Administrative Code, hereby authorizes the Town Manager to negotiate and execute an on-
going contract with PlaceSense for continued consulting services not to exceed $11,800 in 
accordance with the scope of work, schedule and budget presented. 
 
Dated at Milton, Vermont this ______ day of _________, 2015 
 
SELECTBOARD 

 

_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Darren Adams, Chairperson Stuart King , Vice-Chairperson 

 
 

_______________________________ _________________________________ 
John Bartlett,  Clerk Kenneth Nolan 

 

 

_______________________________ 
John Cushing 

 
Filed with the Milton Town Clerk’s Office this ______ day of _______, 2013 
 

Attest: ___________________________________________, Town Clerk 









 

Page 1 of 2 
1916622.1 

WARNING – TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT 
ANNUAL MEETING – 2016 

 
The legal voters of the Town of Milton are hereby notified and warned that there will be a Public 
Hearing at the Milton Jr./Sr. High School Auditorium in said Town on Monday the 29th of 
February, 2016 at 6:00 o’clock in the afternoon to discuss the following Australian Ballot items 
pursuant to Section 806 A/B of the Town of Milton Charter; and that the Annual Meeting of the 
Town of Milton will be held at the Milton Municipal Building in said Town on Tuesday, March 
1st, 2016 to vote for the Town Officers and transact any business involving Australian Ballot; 
said voting by Australian Ballot will open at 7:00 o’clock in the morning and close at 7:00 
o’clock in the afternoon. 

 
ARTICLE I Shall the voters of the Town of Milton accept the reports of the Town 

Officials as presented in the Town Report? 
 

ARTICLE II  To elect all Town/School Officers as required by Law and Charter.  List of 
offices and terms to be voted on are as follows:  

 
Moderator   One Year Term  
Selectboard……………Two Years of an Unexpired Three Year Term 
Selectboard   Three Year Term 
Selectboard  One Year Term 
Selectboard  One Year Term 
Library Trustee   Three Year Term 
School Trustee   Three Year Term 
School Trustee    Two Year Term 
School Trustee   One Year Term 
Champlain Water District Rep…Three Year Term 
 

ARTICLE III      Shall the voters of the Town of Milton approve the budget for the Fiscal Year 
2017 in the amount of seven million, four hundred forty three thousand, seven 
hundred seventy eight dollars ($7,443,778), the amount to be raised by taxes 
of five million, four hundred forty six thousand, two hundred fifty one dollars 
($5,446,251)? 

 
ARTICLE IV     Shall the voters of the Town of Milton exempt from real estate taxes, pursuant 

to 32 V.S.A., Section 3840, the property of the Milton Grange- 522 located at 
315 River Street, in the Town of Milton, Vermont, for a period of five (5) 
years?  

 
ARTICLE V Shall general obligation bonds of the Town of Milton in an amount not to 

exceed three hundred eighty four thousand dollars ($384,000), subject to 
reduction from available state and federal grants-in-aid, be issued for the 
purpose of purchasing the 4.84 acre improved property located at                             
57 Bombardier Road?  

 
Said meeting shall be held for the proposed aforesaid on Tuesday, March 1st, 2016 at which time 
the polls will be open at 7:00 o’clock in the morning and close at 7:00 o’clock in the afternoon. 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
1916622.1 

Milton Selectboard 
 

 
_____________________________  ________________________________   
Darren Adams, Chairperson   John Bartlett, Clerk  

 
 

____________________________  ________________________________   
Kenneth Nolan, Member               John Cushing, Member  
 
   
Dated this 18th of January, 2016 
 
Posting/Publication: 
 
Received for record this ___ day of January, 2016 
 
______________________________ 
Sheryl Prince 
Town Clerk 



RESOLUTION OF INTENT 
Town of Milton Selectboard  

 
 

WHEREAS, the Selectboard of the Town of Milton has determined at a public meeting held 
January 4, 2016, that public interest and necessity require that certain improvements be made, 
namely the purchase of 4.84 acres of improved property in the Town of Milton, located at 57 
Bombardier Road; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the cost to acquire the property is expected to be Three Hundred Eighty-four Thousand 
Dollars ($384,000); and,  
 
WHEREAS, the cost of this project, after the application of all available grants-in-aid and other resources 
will be too great to be paid out of the ordinary annual income and revenue of the Town of Milton. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that a proposal for the issuance of general obligation bonds of the 
Town of Milton, Vermont in the aggregate amount not to exceed Three Hundred Eighty Four Thousand 
Dollars ($384,000) to pay the costs of the project should be submitted to the voters of the Town of 
Milton at Town Meeting to be duly warned and held for that purpose on March 1, 2016; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposition of incurring bonded indebtedness be submitted to the 
qualified voters of the Town of Milton as follows: 
 
 ARTICLE V Shall general obligation bonds of the Town of Milton in an amount not to exceed 
 three hundred eighty four thousand dollars ($384,000), subject to reduction from available 
 state and federal grants-in-aid, be issued for the purpose of purchasing the 4.84 acre improved 
 property located at 57 Bombardier Road?  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all acts relating to the proposition of incurring bonded indebtedness and 
the issuance of general obligation bonds of the Town of Milton for the purpose of acquiring said 
property within the corporate limits of the Town be in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 53 of 
Title 24, Vermont Statutes Annotated; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a vote on said proposition be conducted by Australian Ballot, at the 
March 1, 2016 Town Meeting to be held at the Milton Municipal Building at which meeting the polls will 
be open at 7:00 A.M. and close at 7:00 P.M. and a public hearing will be held on February 29, 2016 at 
6:00 P.M. at the Milton Jr./Sr. High School Auditorium to receive input on the proposed bond vote 
article. 
 
Date: January 18, 2016 
MILTON SELECTBOARD 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Darren Adams, Chairperson John Bartlett, Clerk 

 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
John Cushing, Member Kenneth Nolan, Member 

 

Filed with the Milton Town Clerk’s Office this ______ day of _______, 2016 
 
Attest: _______________________________________________________________   





















 

 

 

 
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205 

 
Town Manager’s Office   • 43 Bombardier Road • 802-893-6655  

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Town of Milton Selectboard 
 
FROM:  Erik Wells, Director- Administration & Community Services 
 
RE: Supplemental Warrant- January 18, 2016 Agenda Item 
 
DATE:  January 14, 2016 
 
The Supplemental Warrant in the amount of $258,208.31 is paid to the State of Vermont 
Special Environmental Revolving Fund using TIF funds for the 2009 Sewer Upgrade. This 
program has a 0% interest rate and this is noted on page 38 of the FY ’15 Audit Report.  
 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 1 of 2          December 21, 2015 
 

Milton Selectboard Meeting Minutes 1 
December 21, 2015 6:00 P.M.  2 

Municipal Building Community Room 3 
       4 
Selectboard Members Present:  Darren Adams, Chair; Stuart King, Vice Chair (via video conference); 5 
John Bartlett, Clerk; John Cushing, Member;  6 

Selectboard Members Not Present:  Kenneth Nolan, Member 7 

Staff Members Present: Donna Barlow Casey, Town Manager; John Gifford, Interim Finance Director; 8 
Roger Hunt, Public Works Director; Brett Van Noordt, Police Chief; Kym Duchesneau, Recreation 9 
Coordinator; Ben Nappi, Asst. Recreation Coordinator; Don Turner, Fire & Rescue Chief; Jacob 10 
Hemmerick, Planning Director 11 
 12 
Others Present: Residents of Beebe Hill Road 13 
 14 
I. Call to Order –  Adams called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM 15 
 16 
II. Flag Salute – Adams led the attendees in a Salute to the Flag.  17 

 18 
III. Agenda Review- Winter Operations plan was moved to after Item B of New Business 19 

 20 
IV. Public Forum –  None 21 

 22 
V. New Business and Department Items 23 

    A. Capital Improvement Plan & Debt Service 24 
  Barlow Casey and Department Heads provided the Board with an overview and discussion of    25 
capital items requested for FY 17. 26 
 27 
   B. Multiyear Road Preservation & Rehabilitation Plan 28 
  Roger Hunt provided an overview and presentation of the road preservation and rehabilitation 29 
plan through the year 2022. He addressed this is an attempt to incorporate all aspects of the 30 
road management process in a proactive means. He described the pavement life cycle and 31 
process for preservation. Discussion regarding the plan and the allocation of roads each year on 32 
the plan followed. Residents in attendance spoke to paving Beebe Hill Road. Discussion followed 33 
and additional information will be gathered regarding that roadway, including boring on the 34 
ledge that lines a section of road. 35 
 36 
   C. Winter Operations Plan 37 
Bartlett moved to adopt the amended town winter operations plan. Second by King. Roll call 38 
vote, approved 4-0. Motion passes.  39 
 40 
D. FY ’17 Budget 41 
Continued discussion will take place at a future meeting 42 

VI. Manager’s Report 43 
Barlow Casey stated the FY ’15 audit is in its final stages and will be presented on December 28. 44 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 2 of 2          December 21, 2015 
 

VII. Warrant Report #12 45 
Bartlett moved to approve warrant #12 in the amount of $79,470.11. Second by Cushing. Roll 46 
call vote, approved 4-0. Motion passes. 47 
 48 

VIII. Meeting Minutes from December 5 49 
Bartlett moved to approve the meeting minutes from December 5 as presented. Second by 50 
Cushing. Roll call vote, approved 4-0. Motion passes. 51 

 52 
IX. Meeting Minutes from December 7 53 

Bartlett moved to approve the meeting minutes from December 7 as presented. Second by 54 
Cushing. Roll call vote, approved 4-0. Motion passes. 55 
 56 

X. Executive Session per V.S.A. Title 1 Section 313 57 
Bartlett moved to find premature public knowledge about Real Estate and Personnel would 58 
cause the Town or person to suffer a substantial disadvantage.  Second by King.  Roll call vote, 59 
approved 4-0. Motion passes. 60 
 61 
Bartlett moved to enter into Executive Session to discuss Real Estate and Personnel under the 62 
provision of V.S.A. Title 1 Section 313 .   Second by King.  Roll call vote, approved 4-0. Motion 63 
passes. 64 
 65 
There was no action as a result of executive session. 66 
 67 

XI. Bartlett moved to adjourn Selectboard meeting.  Second by Cushing. Roll call vote, approved 4-68 
0. Motion passes. 69 
 70 
  Adams adjourned Selectboard meeting at 9:45 PM 71 
    72 

These proceedings were live-streamed and filmed by LCATV. 73 
 74 

Respectfully Submitted, 75 
 76 

___________________________________ Date: _______________________ 77 
John Bartlett, Selectboard Clerk 78 
 79 
Filed with Milton Town Clerk’s Office on this __________ day of __________, _____ 80 
 81 
 ATTEST: ____________________________________ Milton Town Clerk                          82 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 1 of 2          January 12, 2016 
 

Milton Selectboard Special Meeting Minutes 1 
January 12, 2016 6:00 P.M.  2 

Municipal Building Community Room 3 
       4 
Selectboard Members Present:  Darren Adams, Chair; John Bartlett, Clerk; John Cushing, Member; 5 
Kenneth Nolan, Member 6 

Selectboard Members Not Present:  none 7 

Staff Members Present: Donna Barlow Casey, Town Manager; John Gifford, Interim Finance Director; 8 
Roger Hunt, Public Works Director;  Erik Wells, Director- Administration & Community Services; Kym 9 
Duchesneau, Recreation Coordinator; Nathan Lavallee, Water/Wastewater Superintendent; Meghan 10 
Bellavance, Library Director   11 
 12 
Others Present: Courtney Lamdin, Milton Independent 13 
 14 
I. Call to Order –  Adams called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM 15 
 16 
II. Flag Salute – Adams led the attendees in a Salute to the Flag.  17 

 18 
III. Agenda Review- None 19 

 20 
IV. Public Forum – Jen Dooley, Chair of the Library Trustees addressed the Board regarding the FY 21 

’17 budget. A letter was provided from the Trustees stating if the FY ’17 budget retained a 22 
$5,000 reduction in the library budget the Trustees decided its open hours would need to 23 
decrease to absorb the adjustment. The Trustees requested the reduction be changed to 24 
$2,500. The Board thanked her for the discussion and her time.  25 
 26 

V. Old Business 27 
    A. Water/ Wastewater Budget & Capital Items 28 

  Lavallee stated to begin that afternoon he discovered a major discrepancy regarding the 29 
amount of water purchased from the Champlain Water District and the amount billed in Q4 of 30 
2015. This led him to believe there may be a major leak somewhere. He will come up with a 31 
strategy to solve this issue.  32 
 33 
Lavallee then provided an overview of the proposed water and wastewater expense and 34 
revenue budgets that comprise the Town’s enterprise fund. He recommends a 3% increase in 35 
both water and sewer rates for FY ’17. Lavallee then went over his capital budget for FY ‘ 17. 36 
 37 

VI. Reconsideration 38 
A. Fiscal Year 2017 Budget and Capital Items 39 
Barlow Casey presented a revised capital budget for FY ’17 and a discussion covering its items 40 
followed. The Board asked that an update is made and presented at its January 18th meeting. 41 
The general fund allocation of $354,231 will remain in the proposed budget and the allocation 42 
of those funds will be decided by the Board at the future meeting. No further adjustments were 43 
made to the proposed FY ’17 budget, the Board will hear feedback from the public at the 44 
budget social on Saturday, January 16th before moving to adopt the article for Town Meeting.  45 
 46 
 47 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 2 of 2          January 12, 2016 
 

VII. Meeting Minutes from January 4 48 
Bartlett moved to approve the meeting minutes from December 5 as presented. Second by 49 
Cushing. Approved unanimously. Motion passes. 50 
 51 

VIII. Adjournment 52 
Bartlett moved to adjourn the Selectboard meeting.  Second by Cushing. Approved 53 
unanimously. Motion passes. 54 
 55 
  Adams adjourned Selectboard meeting at 9:55 PM 56 
    57 

These proceedings were live-streamed and filmed by LCATV. 58 
 59 

Respectfully Submitted, 60 
 61 

___________________________________ Date: _______________________ 62 
John Bartlett, Selectboard Clerk 63 
 64 
Filed with Milton Town Clerk’s Office on this __________ day of __________, _____ 65 
 66 
 ATTEST: ____________________________________ Milton Town Clerk                          67 


	Agenda signed 1.18.16
	agenda page 1
	Agenda signed 1.16.16

	Milton_CCRPC_FY15_report_FINAL
	Memo.Planning.Technical Assistance
	PlaceSense Estimate Phase 3 (2)
	Selectboard.Resolution.Planning Technical Assistance
	2016 Highway Mileage Certificate
	Milton Warning 2016 Town Meeting Warning
	Resolution of Intent, Bond Vote TM 2016 Bombardier Property
	Warrant 15
	MEMO Supplemental Warrant
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	2015 SLB min 12-21 draft
	2015 SLB min 1-12 draft

